Dear Sir,
Thanks for your kind remarks.

It is to bring in your kind notice that we had only one female UCPO Ms. Fareeda in District -
Dukki and she refused to apply for the position of TPO - Chamalang because she got a
government job.

In March hiring, only 2 Male Ex-UCPOs applied for the said position out of which Mr. Akhtar
Muhammad was selected as TPO - Chamalang and Mr. Shaadi Khan was recommended as a
reserved candidate. Currently, Mr. Akhtar - TPO has submitted his resignation and his position
has become vacant. Therefore, the reserved candidate Mr. Shaadi khan has been recommended
for the position.

Your kind feedback/approval is requested in this regard. The TPO result is attached for your
information.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha
Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, July 11, 2021 6:42 AM

To: sabeela@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: RE: [EXT] RE: Please accept my resignation as TPO Chamalang duki

Give this position tjo female. We need females. The current position held by female to Mr
Shahid.

Thanks

Temesgen

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: sabeela@ctc.org.pk

Date: 7/10/21 11:53 PM (GMT+05:00)

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu™ <demeket@who.int>

Subject: Re: RE: [EXT] RE: Please accept my resignation as TPO Chamalang duki

Dear Sir,

Thank you so much for your kind remarks .
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sir only one EX UCPO Mr.Shaadi Khan who applied on the position except the staff who is
currently working.no any female staff applied on this position.

Your kind guidance.is requested in this Regard.
Thanks and Regards

Sabeela pasha

Sent from myMail for Android

Saturday, 10 July 2021, 11:20pm +05:00 from "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu”
demeket@who.int:

| remember that there was a lady who claimed to be local. Pls go ahead with recruitment of her.
Thanks
Temesgen

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: Sabeela Pasha <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Date: 7/10/21 9:44 PM (GMT+05:00)

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu” <demeket@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Please accept my resignation as TPO Chamalang duki

Dear Sir,

Concerning the below-placed email regarding the resignation of newly hired TPO

The said staff was appointed as TPO in district Dukki on 17t June 2021. The staff did
not submit his master's degree due to result delay and CTC gave him time to submit his
master’s degree.

A per the below email staff has submitted resign as he was not able to submit degree in
the given time.
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At the time of recruitment, we have selected 2 potential candidates for the said position
and already mentioned in the result that if staff did not submit his degree the offer of
the said position will be given to reserved staff whose name is Mr.Shaadi Khan he is our
redundant UCPO and local of the district and tehsil as well. (The final result of May
Hiring is attached for reference).

It is suggested to accept the resign of the said staff and offer given to statf who is in the
reserved list.

Your kind remarks and approval is requested in this regard so that further process will
be taken accordingly.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know.

Thanks and Regards
Sabeela Pasha

Regional coordinator(Balochistan)

From: Akhtar Khan [mailto:akhtarustrana007 @gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021, 12:40 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: bugtim@who.int

Subject: Please accept my resignation as TPO Chamalung duki
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Dear Madam Sabeela Pasha RC CTC Balochistan,

It is stated that | am Akhtar Muhammad current TPO Chamalung District Dukki
Balochistan. | have spent a quality time and learn a lot of things and take much experience under
the roof of CTC.

| am going to resign from the post of TPO Chamalung district Dukki because of un submitted of
MA degree to Deadline.

In previous email | have requested to you to shortlisted me as a UCPO of Samagli Quetta.
Therefore it is again request to you that | have some issues in residence of Samagli,that's why i
am not able to join such post of UCPO Samagli Quetta.

| shall be very thankful to you for this favour.

Akhtar Muhammed

On Tue, 6 Jul 2021, 3:31 pm Akhtar Khan, <akhtarustrana007 @gmail.com> wrote:
Dear Maam,

| am your employee as a TPO Chamalung Duki from last couple of weeks. Maam |
am not able to submit my MA degree on the deadline you gave because University of
Balochistan did not issued the degree yet and did not confirm any date.
So,it is required that I have also given the test and interview for the Position of UCPO UC
Samagli Quetta. So,l didn't have any issue in UC Samagli because | am also the resident of same
UC.

Therefore it is requested that please shortlist me as a UCPO Samagli quetta. Thank you

On Fri, 25 Jun 2021, 6:09 pm Akhtar Khan, <akhtarustrana007 @gmail.com> wrote:
Respected sir,

It is stated that ,| am Akhtar Muhammad abolish UCPO UC Thall same Thesil.I am
selected as a TPO Chamalang District Dukki.Sir University of Balochistan as issued the result of
departments in previous week,but our department Political Science result is still pending.Today |
met with Controller University of Balochistan,He said to me InshAllah we will issued the result
of Political science with in July 1st or 2nd week in 2021.Sir please gave me some favour.
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